
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 23, 2016 

Jfuhltt~mria ctl11ttntthminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORJDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl~ 

Kelly J. Thompson, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Econ~ics 

Docket No. 150215-WU - Request for approval of tariff amendment to include 
miscellaneous service charges for the Earlene and Ray Keen Subdivision, the 
Ellison Park Subdivision and the Lake Region Paradise Island Subdivision in Polk 
County, by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 

By Order No. PSC-16-0041-TRF-WU, issued January 25, 2016, it was ordered that this docket 
should be closed administratively once the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been 
approved by staff. The utility's revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been approved by staff. 
Therefore, this docke nay be closed. ___) 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 23, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00991-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




